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July 14, 2000

Mr. William O. Bojorquez, P.E.

Director, Settlements and Customer Service

Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc.

Independent System Operator

2705 West Lake Drive

Taylor, TX  76574-2136

Dear Mr. Bojorquez:

This letter is written confirmation of the phone conversation you had earlier this week with Dr. Eric Schubert, Senior Economic Analyst, Public Utility Commission of Texas (Commission) and the leader of Project 22200, Implementation of the Renewable Energy Mandate, about the status of the Chapter 14 (Renewables) of the ERCOT ISO protocols. 

As you know, on May 9, 2000, the Commission appointed the ERCOT ISO to be Program Administrator for the Renewable Energy Credits Trading Program.  The Program Administrator’s responsibilities are defined in P.U.C. Substantive Rule 25.173(g), Goal for Renewable Energy.  On May 24, 2000, Dr. Schubert held a workshop in Project No. 22200.  One of the outcomes of that workshop was to form the renewables protocols working group under the direction of Roy McCoy of the ERCOT ISO.  This group has been using ERCOT stakeholder procedures to develop Chapter 14.  Some of the participants in this working group have raised concerns that any outstanding issues in Chapter 14 be resolved at the Commission, rather than in an ERCOT working group or committee.

In order to ensure that Chapter 14 is consistent with the Commission’s renewables rule, I request that the policy issues in this Chapter be resolved in the Commission’s Project No. 22200, under Dr. Schubert’s leadership.

Sincerely,

Jess Totten

Director, Office of Policy Development
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